ADDENDUM
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

Solicitation: RFPJTH0306 Addendum No: 8 Date of Addendum: 9/21/16

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation:

. Clarifications:
IL Questions:

28. Q: Does the City have an existing Financial Module that vendors can integrate with for the
new court solution?

A: No. As part of the software solution, the Court expects the vendor to provide financial
logic/module.

29. Q: Appendix A — Court Requirements, 26-Docket Management: Requirements are
misnumbered in this section as follows: Missing 26.34, Duplicate numbering for req #s
26.46, 26.47, 26.48, 26.49, 26.50, 26.51, 26.52. Will the City provide the correct
requirement numbers?

A: The requirements have been updated in a replacement Appendix A (the oid Appendix A
has been updated with the corrected requirements.

30. Q: Appendix B - Prosecutor Requirements, 18 - Manage Expert Witness Resources:
After 18.1 there are three requirements missing numbers. Will the City provide the correct
requirement numbers?

A: The requirements have been updated in a replacement Appendix B (the old Appendix B
has been updated with the corrected requirements.

31. Q: Appendix B - Prosecutor Requirements, 26 - Manage Discovery Requested by
Opposing Counsel: Requiremenis are misnumbered in this section as
follows: Numbering jumps from 26.7 to 26.46 - 26.52. Will the City provide the correct
requirement numbers?

A: The requirements have been updated in a replacement Appendix B (the old Appendix B
has been updated with the corrected requirements.

32. Q: RFP_5600_JTHO0306_PAC1_v1.pdf, 0500 Scope of Work, 3.0 Functional and
Technical Requirements: 3.0 Requirements Information: The Functional and Technical
requirements are presented in sections 4 and 5 and also in Appendices A, B, and C.
NOTE: A hard copy original of the requirement responses must be submitted. 3.1
Organization of Requirements, Functional, Technical and Project Implementation
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Requirements. Appendix C referenced in this document refers to Technical Standards
Requirement Table. Is there a separate Appendix for Project Implementation
Requirements?

A:  Project Implementation requirements are noted in Section 0600; Tab 9a and 9b.

33. Q: Would the City reconsider the attached provision (Addendum 1)? We would like respond
to the Municipal Court RFP, but the 100% retainage provision would require a significant
investment on the part of the vendor for this large, complex project, without any milestone
payments until the project is completed. Would the City reconsider a payment
methodology that would include milestone payments as the project progresses?

A: At this time the Addendum 1 provision is a requirement, however, Vendors may take
exception to this term and City “may” consider it. City cannot guarantee that it will accept
such an alternative to one of its terms.

Il ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.
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